

COLLECTION SUMMARY

Collection number: M

Collection title: Medicine

Dates: Various

Size: 1 Box

Creator/Collector: Various

Acquisition info.: None

Accruals: No accruals are expected

Custodial history: Unknown

Language(s): Collection materials are in English



Repository: Vespasian Warner Public Library District

Processed by: Jenny Freed, Trisha Benedict.

Conservation notes: None



Medical

ii

RIGHTS AND ACCESS

Access restrictions

Collection is open for research. The collection or parts of the collection may not leave the library building.

Physical access restrictions None

Technical access restrictions None

Publication rights

The Vespasian Warner Public Library does not establish copyright for items.



Medical,

iii

INFORMATION FOR RESEARCHERS

Preferred citation [DACS 7.1; MARC 524] [item identification], **Medical**, M, Vespasian Warner Public Library District, Clinton, Illinois

Related collections None

Separated material None

Published descriptions Not applicable

Location of originals Not applicable

Location of copies Not applicable

Publication note

Not applicable

Subject headings

DeWitt County (Ill.) – History. Illinois – History. Hospitals -- Illinois – History.



Medical,

iv

BIOGRAPHICAL INFORMATION/ORGANIZATIONAL HISTORY

Dr. John Warner arrived in DeWitt County in 1842, practicing medicine until 1856. Shortly before the Civil War he went into banking and accumulated a fortune. A few months before his death December 21, 1905, Dr. John Warner announced he would erect a structure for hospital services and donate it to the public. His will provided for construction of the hospital. Work was begun and the building completed in 1906. The building stood idly four years as there was no money for maintenance or for furnishings. The hospital came under City of Clinton ownership in 1909 and remains city-owned today. In the spring of 1910, a proposition to levy a two-mill tax on Clinton property was submitted to a vote and carried by a gratifying majority. Public support for the hospital has been a long-standing part of its heritage.

The original structure cost approximately \$25,000 and was built of pressed brick, with buff Bedford stone trimmings and was practically fireproof. There were 25 patient rooms, a reception room, and a large hall off the main entrance. On the third floor, the operating room was located immediately under the roof where the light was perfect. The first patient was admitted on January 20, 1911.

Despite several additions, Warner Hospital & Health Services had outgrown its building and the year 1970 heralded the opening of a new wing. The modern facility we have today was completed in April 1978 and incorporated the wing built in 1970. In 1999, a new Medical Office Building was completed which houses the hospital's Rural Health Center now known as Family Medicine.

Warner Health Services. "History" <u>https://warnerhospital.org/about-us/history/</u>. Accessed 16 Dec 2021



Medical,

v

SCOPE AND CONTENT NOTE

Documents and publications relating to the medical field in DeWitt County, primarily the John Warner Hospital.



Medical

1

COLLECTION INVENTORY

<u>Folder Title: John Warner Hospital, Medical Society, Local</u> <u>Practitioners</u>	Container	Folder
	<u>Number</u>	<u>Number</u>
List of items in this box, 1855-56, 1901, 1974	1	1
"Service for 69 Years", 2010	1	2
"A New Hospital for our Community" & rooms diagram, 2010 (3)	1	3
"Plans for Securing Necessary Funds" booklet, 2010	1	4
"The Very Best In Hospital Care" & "Upper Floor Plan", 2010	1	5
"Site Plan" & "Lower Floor Plan", 2010	1	6
"Our Backs to the Wall" & "We Build TodayFor Tomorrow", 2010 Details of the Building Plan" & drawing of the front of the hospital, 2010	1	7
	1	8
Constitution and By-Laws (copy), 1856	1	9
Confidential Inducements to Physicians, 1885	1	10
Fee Bill of the DeWitt County Medical Society, 1902	1	11
DeWitt County Nurses-carbon information sheet, undated	1	12
Dr. John Warner Hospital Newspaper, undated	1	13